
From: Corrina Guardipee-Hall corrinag@bps.k12.mt.us
Subject: Fwd: FW: Browning Res

Date: June 3, 2020 at 6:41 PM
To: Carlene Adamson CarleneA@bps.k12.mt.us

Please add these to the board agenda.

Thanks,
Corrina

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <Semmens.Dan@dorsey.com>
Date: Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 5:16 PM
Subject: FW: Browning Res
To: <corrinag@bps.k12.mt.us>, <stacye@bps.k12.mt.us>, <BEkstrom@dadco.com>, <CVogl@dadco.com>
CC: <ellis.courtney@dorsey.com>, <Elpel.Tricia@dorsey.com>

Attached are 3 resolutions for review and comment.

 

One of  the resolutions relates to picking a purchaser of the impact aid revenue bonds.  That is the most pressing matter, of course.

 

The other 2 are initial authorizing resolutions for the refunding of the elementary school district bonds and the refunding of the high
school district bonds.  We thought it would be good to get these in place now so that the districts don’t have to take additional action
later.

 

All of the resolutions supersede resolutions previously adopted by the Board.

 

We understand the packet deadline is tomorrow (or perhaps Thursday) , so your prompt review and comments will be appreciated. 
Thanks. Dan

 

 

-- 
Corrina L. Guardipee-Hall ED.S.
Browning Public Schools
Superintendent

"In the course of making decisions, ask yourself what is best for kids!"
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